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MEMORANDUM 
 

 
TO:     Agency Members and Designees 
 
FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director 
 
DATE:    October 3, 2019 

 
RE:     Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
 
 
(1)      Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for September 2019 
 
 
(2)      Regulatory Programs Report (Robert Lore) 
 
 
(3) General Permit/Order for the Replacement of Utility Poles (John Burth) 
 

• For Action: Approval of the General Permit/Order for the Replacement of Utility Poles 
 
 
(4) Project (Devan Korn)                                                         John Looes 
 P2019-0023                               Black Brook, Clinton County 
                                                 Low Intensity Use 
 
 JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: § 809(2)(a) of the Adirondack Park Agency 

Act and NYCRR Part 578  
 
PROJECT STATUS/TIME CLOCK: 
1. Completion Date: August 26, 2019  
2. 90 day clock: November 24, 2019  

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: A seven-lot subdivision to create six vacant 
building lots and one 162±-acre lot containing existing residential development. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions 

   
 
  



Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda 
October 3, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 

(5) Old Business 
 
 
(6) New Business 
 
 
TM:RJL:CCP:slp 
 
Committee Members 
Daniel Wilt, Chair                  
John Ernst             
Arthur Lussi     
Lynne Mahoney, DOS  


	FROM:   Terry Martino, Executive Director

